
From: Pete, Aaron 
Sent: 3/11/2013 1:18:26 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Redacted 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Tom Bortorff of PG&E 

What about 2:30 to 3:30 pm? 

Thank you, 
Aaron K. Pete 
Assistant to Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan 
Director of SED 
Phone (415) 703-2179 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 1:05 PM 

Pete, Aaron Redacted To: 
Subject: Re: Meeting with Tom Bortorff of PG&E 

Hooray! We have lift off! 
Aaron, you name a time and this will be done. 

Original Message • 
From: I Redacted 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 01:01 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov <emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Tom Bortorff of PG&E 

I will make Tom available anytime in the afternoon on Monday, March 18. 
Thank you 
Penny 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 12:56 PM 
To: emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov;[l Redacted 
Subject: Re: Meeting with Tom Bortorff of PG&E 

LOL -- we are flexible! I'm looping in Redac 
•haH to see if Tom can do it Monday afternoon. Hoping that will work. 

•Original Message-

mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Brigadier General Jack Hagan 
To: Laura Doll 
Subject: FW: Meeting with Tom Bortorff of PG&E 
Sent: Mar 11,2013 2:50 PM 

I hate to do this to you Laura but this appointment will have to be reschedule also. I didn't want to comment on 
previous email because it might confuse you. The General will only be in the afternoon on this day, March 18th 
but not the morning. I can change the meeting any time after 1pm. If not, the next time the General will be 
available is on Friday, March 22th except from 10 am to 11:30 am. Please advise. 

Thank you, 
Aaron K. Pete 
Assistant to Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan Director of SED Phone (415) 703-2179 

Original Appointment 
From: Pete, Aaron On Behalf Of Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 9:03 AM 
To: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA); 'LRDD@pge.com'; 'The General' 
Subject: Meeting with Tom Bortorff of PG&E 
When: Monday, March 18, 2013 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 2205, SED Director's Office 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 
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